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Abdul Rehman

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>
Sent: 02 May 2024 19:47
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; bijlani
Subject: Re: Dilli Street - Delhi T1 fabrication Outlet
Attachments: TFS, Delli Street T1.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please ignore the previous email.  
Attached herewith is the corrected Performa invoice, for your kind reference. 
 
Regards, Siddharth 
 

 

 
---- On Thu, 02 May 2024 16:27:01 +0530 Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in> wrote --- 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached the PI for your kind perusal. 
 
We hope to receive your valued order. 
 
Regards, Siddharth 
 

 

 
---- On Tue, 30 Apr 2024 18:07:44 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
 
 
 
Dear Partners, 
  
We are coming up with Dilli Street outlet at Delhi T1 terminal. Request you to kindly share the quote for the same at the earliest. 
  

EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY Category 
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CH-01 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 650 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

CH-02 COLD BAIN MARIE WITH U/C DRAWER CHILLER 1200 x 650 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

CH-02A 1/2 GN PAN 150MM  2 Fabrication 

CH-02B 1/3 GN PAN 150MM  3 Fabrication 

CH-02C 1/6 GN PAN 150MM  6 Fabrication 

CH-02D 1/9 GN PAN 150MM  3 Fabrication 

CH-03 WORK TABLE WITH SUNKEN BAIN MARIE 2 U/S 900 x 650 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

CH-03A 1/6 GN PAN 150MM  6 Fabrication 

CH-05 TABLE TOP KULFI FALUDA FREEZER STD CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

K-01 CHINESE WOK ELECTRIC 750 x 900 x 750+ 250 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

K-02 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 900 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

K-03 WORK TABLE WITH U/C TRAY RACK 900x 900 x 600 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

K-04 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 900 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

K-06 WORK TABLE WITH SINK UNIT WITH PERFORATED TRAY & FAUCET 800 x 900 x 850+ 100 (FLR- 5011N) (JAGUAR) 1 Fabrication 

K-08 WORK TABLE WITH 1 U/S 750 x 900 x 600+ 350 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

LK-03 SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH PERFORATED TRAY & FAUCET 500 x 500 x 850+ 100 (FLR- 5011N) (JAGUAR) 1 Fabrication 

LK-04A TABLE TOP IDLI STEAMER 6 TRAYS 54 CAP. CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-01 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-02 BHATURE FRYER NEED BRAND OR MODEL NEED BRAND OR MODEL 1 Fabrication 

BK-03 FRY DUMP STATION WITH OIL DRAIN SYSTEM 575 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-04 HOT BAIN MARIE WITH 1 U/S 1000 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-04A 1/2 GN PAN 150MM  6 Fabrication 

BK-05 ROUND TYPE HOT BAIN MARIE WITH 1 U/S 450 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-06 COLD BAIN MARIE 1/1 GN 500 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BK-07 WORK TABLE WITH U/C CHILLER 950 x 750 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

KK-01 WORK TABLE 650 x 650 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 2 Fabrication 

KK-01A TABLE TOP TAWA NEED BRAND OR MODEL NEED BRAND OR MODEL 2 Fabrication 

KK-02 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 750 x 650 x 850+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 
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KK-02A TABLE TOP AMBIENT BAIN MARIE 1/6 GN 400X550X230 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

KK-04 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 1100x 750 x 750+ 100 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

KK-04A TABLE TOP ROOMALI TAWA NEED BRAND OR MODEL NEED BRAND OR MODEL 1 Fabrication 

KK-06 KEBAB TROLLEY WITH HANGING ROD 600x 750 x 950 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

KK-07 SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH PERFORATED TRAY & FAUCET 600 x 700 x 850+ 50 (FLR- 5011N) (JAGUAR) 1 Fabrication 

KK-09 KNEE OPERATED HAND WASH SINK 500 x 500 x 850 + 100 BOUGHT OUT 1 Fabrication 

DW-01 DIRTY DISH LANDING WITH 1 OHS PERFORATED 1050 x 600 x 850 +150 + 500 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

DW-02 SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH FAUCET & DRAIN JAALI (FLR-CHR -5319NB) 1050 x 750 x 850+ 150 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

DW-04 UNLOADING TABLE WITH U/C BASKET HOLDER 950 x 750 x 850+ 150 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

DW-05 CLEAN DISH RACK 5 SHELF PERFORATED 1500 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

DW-06 POT RACK 5 SHELF 900 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BA-02 COCKTAIL STATION WITH SINK & ICE CHEST & BOTTLE RAIL 900 x 700 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BA-03 WORK TABLE WITH SINK MEASUREMENT CHECK ON SITE CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BA-04 4 SIDE OPEN TABLE 1350 x 700 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 

BA-05 SMALL SINK 400 x 700 x 850 + 50 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Fabrication 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 
 


